Syuzanna Daibyan

sdaibyan9@gmail.com 818-808-2214 LinkedIn.com/in/sdaibyan5rqb Los Angeles, CA

SUMMARY STATEMENT

Highly self-motivated and goal-oriented professional committed to pursuing a long-term career change in computer science. Offers a 7-year track record demonstrating strong problem-solving skills, computer proficiency, and the ability to communicate effectively with team members.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, Fall 2024

Azusa Pacific University, Azusa, CA

Major GPA: 3.35

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Developer - Internship

Thaddeus Resource Center, La Verne, CA, January 2023 – July 2023

- Developed the user profile page for the Thaddeus Resource Center's mobile app using React Native and Android Studio.
- Documented the development process in Microsoft OneNote and collaborated with team members using MS Teams.
- Trained new interns to use React Native through a live presentation and reported weekly to the supervisor on the app's progress. Wrote blogs for the Thaddeus Resource Center website and created social media posts.

CubeSat Student Researcher

Azusa Pacific University, Azusa, CA, 2021 - present

- Studied CubeSat hardware documentation and documentation written by research students and faculty.
- Assisted in the development of an IoT project that emulated reading temperature data from a CubeSat.
- Developed functions to simulate real hardware, such as temperature, voltage, and current.
- Worked on creating a web application displaying trends in CubeSat telemetry data.

Social Worker Assistant

MOUNTAIN VIEW ADHC, INC., West Hills, CA, 2019 - 2020

- Assisted clients with arranging medical & transportation services and managed therapy flow sheets.
- Collaborated with the Department of Aging to allocate additional resources to at-risk seniors.
- Led bi-weekly group support therapies to improve patients' cognition and provide emotional support.

Customer Care Representative

VCA VETERINARY SPECIALISTS OF THE VALLEY, Woodland Hills, CA, 2018 - 2019

- Assisted clients at the front desk, set up appointments, and received payments.
- Emotionally supported grieving clients and assisted with aftercare needs and plans.

Client Service Specialist and Behavior Technician

AUTISM LEARNING PARTNERS, Glendale, CA, 2014 - 2018

- Led ABA therapy within the home and schools as required by client care plans and recorded outcomes of each program.
- Completed schedules for behavior technicians and answered calls and emails from parents and behavior technicians.

Client Services Coordinator

INNER CIRCLE FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTIONS, Van Nuys, CA, 2012 – 2014

- Led orientation training on agency policies, answered calls & emails, and maintained client files.
- Completed home assessments to ensure compliance and assisted social workers with monitored family visits.

SKILLS/ RELEVANT COURSEWORK:

Java

Python

React Native

- Algorithms & Data Structures
- Mobile App Development

C++

MvSOL

- **Database Management**
- **Computer Architecture**
- Windows, macOS, Linux
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Arduino
- Software Engineering